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GENERAL MAMNAGER
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FILE M.

EUDJECT.

KENILWORTH. M. J.__ JBNUsry 21, 1921

Mr. Bird M. Robinson, Pres.,
shmerican Short Line ﬁasaclatiun
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

A question has arisen here between several of our
patrons and this company as to the responsibility fox
the seizure by this Railroad of several cars of Bituminous
- Opal for locomotive fuel " that were nriginally aﬂnaignad s
- to uuuh‘putrunu. 3 -

. Thia coal was asizad and ua&d by this cnmpany several
months &go, during the pericd of coal- shortege, and at

a time when we were forced to do so in order to continue
operations as we were experiencing great difficulty in -
obtaining & supply from the mines and it is my impression
that 4t the time the Public Utility Companies were granted
‘“this concessaion ﬁy the Government, however, the technical
point wanting solution 1lg this; are we lidhla only for the
invoice price of the coal so seized or are we subject to
the liability for replacement costs of the coal, in other
words, the coal converted to our use coste only $ + 00 per
ton &t mines, but when consignees ordered other cars to
replace the ones seized, the price had risen to $11.00 per
ton, which involwes tha question, are we liable for this

edditional $5.00 per ton?

Ag you are undeubtedly more or less familiar with the
ruling in such cases, may I sak your kind indulgence and
opinion in the matter.

Your early reply will be appreciated.

Youra %ﬁ%}y, 1{.; W

Fen'l Mgr.



